CITY OF SAN ANTONIO

P.O. Box 839966
SAN ANTONIO, TEXAS 78283-3966

ADDENDUM I

SUBJECT: 6100000293 Light Duty Trucks Alternative Fuels scheduled to open June 17, 2011 date of issue
June 2, 2011.

DATE: June 15, 2011

This notice shall serve as Addendum No. I to the above—referenced Formal Invitation For Bid and shall
become part of the original Bid package and must be returned with bid on or before the due date.

THE ABOVE MENTIONED FORMAL INVITATION FOR BID IS HEREBY AMENDED AS
FOLLOWS: |

1. THE BID OPENING DATE IS HEREBRY EXTENDED TO WEDNESDAY, JUNE 22, 2011, 2:00
PM LOCAL TIME. :

2. GENERAL CONDITIONS: Change paragraph to read :

Warranty and Parts Dealer and manufacturer must provide the maximum standard manufacturer’s
warranty on all components parts and service included. All components, parts and service are required to
provide as a minimum one year unlimited mileage warranty. All warranty times to start the date the
vehicle is placed in service, not on the delivery date. The dealer will be notified by letter of the in-service
date of each vehicle by serial number. Warranty will be fully explained by attaching separate,
authenticated correspondence or entering such information in the remarks section of this bid. Warranty,
reliability, and replacement captive paris costs and availability shall be a consideration in award of this
bid. Warranty parts and service must be available within Bexar County or within a ten (10) mile radius of
Bexar County from and by a factory-authorized dealer (NO EXCEPTIONS). All warranty repairs will be
completed within three (3) days from the date equipment is delivered to the vendor unless otherwise
approved by the appropriate City of San Antonio maintenance superintendent. Bidders will certify that all
repairs needed after the warranty period will be available within a ten (10) mile radius of Bexar County.

Delivery - All deliveries are to be made inside the City limits of San Antonio. Vendor must deliver
equipment to a location specified by the Flect Acquisitions Dept. at (210) 207-4603. Delivery to a non-
specified location will result in non-acceptance of the equipment by the City. All deliveries must be
pre-arranged with a minimum 24-hour notification, NO EXCEPTIONS. Vehicles will not be
accepted after 4:00 P.M. CST. Vehicles with more than 1590 miles accumulated on the odometer will not

be accepted. All vehicles are required to have a full tank(s) of fuel when delivered.
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. SPECIFICATIONS: Change to read:

The Manufacturer’s Statement of Origin (MSO), Dealer Temporary license plates/tags, proper Invoice,
and signed 130U form and State Weight Certificate/slip (for trucks over one ton) are required upon
delivery of each unit and are required before payment can be processed. Any of these missing items will
delay the payment process.

The Manufacturer’s Statement of Origin (MSO), Dealer Temporary license plates/tags, proper Invoice,
signed 130U form and State Weight Certificate/slip (for trucks over one ton) are requiréd upon
delivery of each unit and are required before payment can be processed. Any of these missing items will
delay the payment process. '

All pickup trucks and vans shall be provided with limited slip axles.

Rear Bumper — OEM rear bumper and tow package to include receiver hitch with 27 hitch opening, OEM

in-cab mounted trailer brake controller and both a 4-Way flat vehicle connector and 7-Way round vehicle
comnector (Flat Pin) to be provided on all trucks and vans unless specified otherwise. '

Ttem 1A Change to read: Wheelbase - Minimum one hundred thirty three incﬁes (1337).
Item 1B Chﬁnge to read; Wheelbase - Minimum one hundred thirty three inches (133”).
Item 1D Change to read: Wheelbase - Minimum one hundred fifty six inches (156™).
Ttem 1E Change to read: Wheelbase - Minimum one hundred fifty three inches (1537).
Item 1F Change to read: Wheelbase -~ Minimum one hundred sixty seven inches (1677).
Item 1G Change to read: Wheelbase - Minimum one hundred sixty seven inches (1677).

Ttem 2 under: Animal Control Unit (ACU) Animal Compartments change to read:
ACU should consist of four (4) compartments on curbside and four (4) compartments on street side.

Air temperatures in the animal compartments should be accessed via a digital touch-screen which allows
user to program and monitor temperatures. Variations of temperature outside the programmed settings
shall set of audible alarm inside cab.

Item 3A Change to read: GVWR - Minimum 9,000 1bs. unless otherwise indicated.

Ttem 4A, 4B & 4C Change fo read:

ITEM QUANTITY DESCRIPTION

4A 4 Each Dodge Ram 3500, Cab & Chassis, 56” cab to axle, Crew
Cab, Diesel, SRW with KUV body, Bucket Seats

Add: Backet Seats



ITEM QUANTITY DESCRIPTION

4B 1 Each Dodge Ram 3500 Truck, Crew Cab, Diesel, 4X4, Long
Bed, SRW, w/Camper Top and Front Bumper Winch,
Bucket Seats

Add: Bucket Seats

ITEM QUANTITY DESCRIPTION

4C 2 Each Dodge Ram 3500 Truck, Crew Cab, Diesel, 4X4, Long
Bed, SRW, w/Camper Top and Pull-Out Bed, Bucket
Seats

Add: Rucket Seats

Item 4D Change to read: GVWR — Class 3; Minimum 9,800 1bs.

Item 4F Change to read:
ITEM QUANTITY ' DESCRIPTION
4F "~ 1Each Dodge Ram 3500, Cab & Chassis, 56” cab to axle, Crew

Cab, Diesel, 4x4, SRW with KUV body, Bucket Seats

Add: Bucket Seats

Item 5A Change to read: GVWR — Class 3; Minimum 9,800 Ibs.

Ttem 5B Change to read:

Wheelbase - Minimum one hundred thirty three (133)” inches.
GVWR — Class 3; Minimum 9,800 Ibs.
Fuel Tank — Minimum capacity 26 gallons.

- Item 6A & 6B Change to read: GVWR - Minimum 9,860 Ibs. unless otherwise indicated.

Item 7B Change to read;

Add: Bucket Seais
SPECIFICATIONS -HERBICIDE SPRAYER change to read:.
Dimensions — 12° ft long x 96" wide, 10-guage diamond plate floor, 3" steel structural channel long sills.

Minimum 3” formed 10 gauge cross members installed with web vertical and shall be spaced a maximum
of 33” apart.



Shall have one (1) lockable underbody tool box’s mounted in front of rear axle on street side
measuring 36”7 W, 18” D, 18” T. Shall have one (1) lockable underbedy foel box’s mounted behind
vear axle on street side measuring 24”W, 187D, 187T. Tool box’s shall have bottom hinge and two
cable door retainers.

Water Tank - To be cylindrical shaped with 525-gallon capacity and an anti-surge “Butterfly Baffle”
system (indentation in tank not acceptable).

Spray bar - Will be securely mounted behind the rear wheels in a location that provides protection and
permits casy access. The bar will be an 8-fi. long with four {4) brass ball valves, check valves, and
nozzles. Each nozzle will produce a spray width for a total of 9-ft. The spray bar will utilize one of the ten
spray head solenoid/regulators. All necessary quick disconnects must be included.

Add: Print spray session reports

Change to read;

Chemical Tanks - The chemical tank shall be a poly cone type self draining tank, mounted in a standalone
rack mounted behind the carrier tank at the rear of the bed. Each tank shall have a 12 VDC powered
agitation. The tank shall be plumbed with a % ball shut off valve, a tank drain with shut off valve, pump
supply with shut off valve and entrance for the chemical load system. There shall be two (2) 30 gallon
tanks and one (1) 15 gallon tank.

Chassis mounted roadway sprayer shall be Norstar RSS-525D-2LSB Roadside Sprayer or equal.

" Ttem 7C, 7D, 7E & 7F Change to read;

Wheelbase - Minimum 1717 inches.

Wheels & Tires — Tires to meet or exceed minimum gross vehicle weight rating of vehicle, maximum
traction tread design with full size matching spare tire and wheel shipped foose.

Ttem 8 Add: Tires to meet or exceed minimum gross vehicle weight rating of vehicle, maximum
traction tread design with full size matching spare tire and wheel shipped loose.

Ttem 10A & 10B Change to read: Wheels & Tires — Tires to meet or exceed minimum gross vehicle
weight rating of vehicle, maximum traction tread design with full size maiching spare tire and wheel
shipped loose.

Item 11 Change to read: Wheels & Tires - Tires to meet or exceed minimum gross vehicle weight rating
of vehicle, all season design with full size matching spare tire and wheel. Equipped with spare tire
locking device.




Item 12 Change to read: Wheels & Tires - Tires to meet or exceed minimum gross vehicle weight rating
of vehicle, all season design with full size matching spare tire and wheel. Equipped with spare tire
locking device.

Price Schedulg change to read:

PRICE SCHEDULE
ITEM QUANTITY DESCRIPTION

1A 3 Each 3/4 Ton Truck, Regular Cab
PRICE: $ -  EACH § TOTAL

MAKE & MODEL & YEAR Offered:

PROPULSION SYSTEM TYPE:

PRODUCTION CUT-OFF DATE:

INDICATE THE LAST DAY THAT THE CITY CAN PLACE ORDERS UNDER THIS
CONTRACT WITHOUT MISSING THE PRODUCTION CUT GFF DATE: '

BID PRICES SHALL REMAIN FIRM FOR ALL ORDERS PLACED PRIOR TO THES CUT OFF
DATE. IN THE EVENT THAT CITY DOES NOT AWARD A CONTRACT FRICE TO
PRODUCTION CUT OFF DATE, CAN BIDDER PROVIDE BID ITEMS, AT THE BID PRICE
SUBMITTED, AFTER THE PRODUCTION CUT OFF DATE? ' .

DELIVERY: Delivery will be made within. calendar days after issuance of purchase order.
ITEM QUANTITY DESCRIPTION
1B 1 Each 3/4 Ton Truck, Regular Cab, 4X4, Tool Boxes

w/Slide -out cargo Tray and cover

PRICE: § EACH $ TOTAL

MAKE & MODEL & YEAR Offered:

PROPULSION SYSTEM TYPE:

PRODUCTION CUT-OFF DATE:

INDICATE THE LAST DAY THAT THE CITY CAN PLACE ORDERS UNDER THIS
CONTRACT WITHOUT MISSING THE PRODUCTION CUT OFF DATE:
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BID PRICES SHALL REMAIN FIRM FOR ALL ORDERS PLACED PRICR TO THIS CUT OFF
DATE. IN THE EVENT THAT CiTY DOES NOT AWARD A CONTRACT PRIOR TO
PRODUCTION CUT OFF DATE, CAN BIDDEE PROVIDE BID ITEMS, AT THE BID PRICE
SUBMITTED, AFTER THE PRODUCTION CUT OFF DATE? .

DELIVERY: Delivery will be made within calendar days after issuance of purchase order.
ITEM QUANTITY DESCRIPTION

1C 10 Each 3/4 Ton Trucks, Extended Cab, Short Bed
PRICE: § _ EACH 8§ TOTAL

MAKE & MODEL & YEAR Offered:

PROPULSION SYSTEM TYPE:

PRODUCTION CUT-OFF DATE:

INDICATE THE LAST DAY THAT THE CITY CAN PLACE ORBERS UNDER THIS
CONTRACT WITHOUT MISSING THE PRODUCTION CUT OFF DATE:

RID PRICES SHALL REMAIN FIRM FOR ALL ORDERS PLACED PRIOR TO THIS CUT OFF
DATE. IN THE EVENT THAT CITY DOES NOT AWARD A CONTRACT FRIOR TO
PRODUCTION CUT OFF DATE, CAN BIDDER PROVIDE EID ITEMS, AT THE BID PRICE
SUBMITTED, AFTER THE PRODUCTION CUT OFF DATE? .

DELIVERY: Delivery will be made within calendar days after issuance of purchase order.
ITEM QUANTITY DESCRIPTION

1D 12 Each ' 3/4 Ton Truck, Crew Cab, Short Bed
PRICE: § EACH § TOTAL

MAXE & MODEL & YEAR Offered:

PROPULSION SYSTEM TYPE:

PRODUCTION CUT-OFF DATE:

INGICATE THE LAST DAY THAT THE CITY CAN PLACE ORDERS UNDER THIS
CONTRACT WITHOUT MISSING THE PRODUCTION CUT OFF DATE:
6




RID PRICES SEALL REMAIN FIRM FOR ALL ORDEES PLACED PRIOR TO THIS CUT OFF
DATE. IN THE EVENT THAT CITY DOES NOT AWARD A CONTRACT PRIOR TO
PRODUCTION CUT OFF DATE, CAN BIDDER PROVIDE BID JTEMS, AT THE BID PRICE
SUBMITTED, AFTER THE PRODUCTION CUT OFF DATE?

DELIVERY: Delivery will be made within calendar days after issuance of purchase order.

ITEM QUANTITY DESCRIPTION

1E  1FEach 3/4 Ton Truck, Crew Cab, Short Bed, Toolbox
PRICE: § __EACH § TOTAL

MAKE & MODEL & YEAR Offered:

PROPULSION SYSTEM TYPE:

PRODUCTION CUT-OFF DATE:

INDICATE THE LAST DAY THAT THE CITY CAN PLACE ORDERS UNDER THIS
CONTRACT WITHOUT MISSING THE PRODUCTION CUT OFF DATE: . '

RBID PRICES SHALL REMAIN FIRM FOR ALL ORDERS PLACED PRIOR TO THIS CUT OFF
DATE. IN THE EVENT THAT CITY DOES NOT AWARD A CONTRACT FRIOR TO
PRODUCTION CUT OFF DATE, CAN BIDDER PROVIDE BID ITEMS, AT THE BID PRICE
SUBMITTED, AFTER THE PRODUCTION CUT OFF DATE?

DELIVERY: Delivery will be made within calendar days after issuance of purchase order.
ITEM QUANTITY DESCRIPTION

1F 3 Each 3/4 Ton Truck, Crew Cab, 4X4, Long Bed
PRICE: § EACH $ TOTAL

MAKE & MODEL & YEAR Offered:

PROPULSION SYSTEM TYPE:

PRODUCTION CUT-OFF DATE:

INDICATE THE LAST DAY THAT THE CITY CAN PLACE ORDERS UNDER TEIS
CONTRACT WITHOUT MISSING THE PRODUCTION CUT OFF DATE:
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BID PRICES SHALL REMAIN FIRM FOR ALL GRDERS PLACED PRIOR TO THIS CUT OFF
DATE. IN THE EVENT THAT CITY DOES NOT AWARD A CONTRACT PRIOR TO
PRODUCTION CUT OFF DATE, CAN BIDDER PROVIDE BID ITEMS, AT THE BID PRICE
SUBMITTED, AFTER THE PRODUCTION CUT OFF DATE? .

DELIVERY: Delivery will be made within calendar days after issuance of purchase order.
ITEM QUANTITY DESCRIPTION

1G 2 Each 3/4 Ton Truck, Crew Cab, 4X4
PRICE: § EACH $ TOTAL

MAKE & MODEL & YEAR Offered:

PROPULSION SYSTEM TYPE:

PRODUCTION CUT-OFF DATE:

INDICATE THE LAST DAY THAT TEHE CITY CAN PLACE ORDERS UNDER THIS
CONTRACT WITHOUT MISSING THE PRODUCTION CUT OFF DATE:

BID PRICES SHALL REMAIN FIRM FOR ALL ORDERS PLACED PRICR TO THIS CUT OFF
DATE. IN THE EVENT THAT CITY DOES NOT AWARD A CONTRACYT PRIOR TGO
PRODUCTION CUT OFF DATE, CAN BIDDER PROVIDE BID ITEMS, AT THE BID FRICE
SUBMITTED, AFTER THE PRODUCTION CUT OFF DATE? .

DELIVERY: Delivery will be made within calendar days after issuance of purchase order.

ITEM QUANTITY DESCRIPTION
2 2 Each 34 Ton Cab & Chassis, Regular Cab, 56” cab to

axle, SRW with 8 Cages and 1 Storage
Compartment Animal Control Unit Body

PRICE: & EACH $ TOTAL

MAKE & MODEL & YEAR Offered:

PROPULSION SYSTEM TYPE:

PRODUCTION CUT-OFF DATE:

INDICATE THE LAST DAY THAT THE CITY CAN PLACE ORDERS UNDER THIS
CONTRACT WITHOUT MISSING THE PRODUCTION CUT OFF DATE:
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BID PRICES SHALL REMAIN FIRM FOR ALL ORDERS PLACED PRIGR TO THIS CUT OFF
DATE. IN THE EVENT THAT CiTY DOES NOT AWARD A CONTRACT PRICR TO
PRODUCTION CUT OFF DATE, CAN BIDDER PROVIDE BID ITEMS, AT THE BID PRICE
SUBMITTED, AFTER THE PRODUCTION CUT GFF DATE? .

DELIVERY: Delivery will be made within calendar days after issuance of purchase order.
ITEM QUANTITY DESCRIPTION
3A _ 2 Each % Ton Cab & Chassis, Regular Cab, 56” cab to

axle chassis, SRW, Service Body W/Pipe Rack

PRICE: § EACH $ W TOTAL

MAKE & MODEL & YEAR Offered:

PROPULSION SYSTEM TYPE:

PRODUCTION CUT-OFF DATE:

iN}HCATE THE LAST DAY THAT THE CITY CAN PLACE ORDERS UNDER THIS
CONTRACT WITHOUT MISSING THE PRODUCTION CUT OFF DATE:

RID PRICES SHALL REMAIN FIRM FOR ALL ORDERS PLACED PRIOR TO THIS CUT OFF
DATE. IN THE EVENT THAT CITY DOES NOT AWARD A CONTRACT PRIOR TO
PRODUCTION CUT OFF DATE, CAN BIDDER PROVIDE BID ITEMS, AT THE BID PRICE
SUBMITTED, AFTER THE PRODUCTION CUT OFF DATE? .

DELIVERY: Delivery will be made within chendm days after issuance of purchase order.
ITEM QUANTITY DESCRIPTION
3B 2 Each % Ton Cab & Chassis, Regular Cab, 56” cab to
axle chassis, SRW, Service Body w/Telescopic
Roof and Ladder Rack
PRICE: $ EACH $_ TOTAL

MAKE & MODEL & YEAR Offered:

PROPULSION SYSTEM TYPE:

PRODUCTION CUT-OFF DATE:




INDICATE THE LAST DAY THAT THE CITY CAN PLACE ORDERS UNDER THIS
CONTRACT WITHOUT MISSING THE PRODUCTION CUT OFF DATE:

BID PRICES SHALL REMAIN FIRM FOR ALL ORDERS PLACED PRICR TO THIS CUT OFF
DATE. IN THE EVENT THAT CITY DOES NOT AWARD A CONTRACT PRICR TO
PRODUCTION CUT OFF DATE, CAN BIDDER PROVIDE BID ITEMS, AT THE BID PRICE
SUBMITTED, AFTER THE PRODUCTION CUT OFF DATE? .

DELIVERY: Delivery will be made within calendar days after issuance of purchase order.
ITEM QUANTITY DESCRIPTION
3C 2 Each 3%, Ton Cab & Chassis, Regular Cab, 56” cab to

axle chassis, SRW, Service Body

PRICE: $ EACH § TOTAL

MAKE & MODEL & YEAR Offered:

PROPULSION SYSTEM TYPE:

PRODUCTION CUT-OFF DATE:

INDICATE THE LAST DAY THAT THE CITY CAN PLACE ORDERS UNDER THIS
CONTRACT WITHOUT MISSING THE PRODUCTION CUT OFF DATE:

BID PRICES SHALL REMAIN FIRM FOR ALL ORDERS PLACED PRIOR TO THIS CUT OFF
DATE. IN THE EVENT THAT CITY DOES NOT AWARD A CONTRACT PRIOR TO
PEODUCTION CUT OFF DATE, CAN BIDDER PROVIDE BID ITEMS, AT THE BID PRICE
SUBMITTED, AFTER THE PRODUCTION CUT OFF DATE? .

DELIVERY: Delivery will be made within calendar days after issuance of purchase order.
ITEM QUANTITY DESCRIPTION
4A 4 Each Dodge Ram 3500, Cab & Chassis, 56 cab to

axle, Crew Cab, SRW with KUV body, Bucket
Seats

PRICE: § EACH $ TOTAL

MAKE & MODEL & YEAR Offered:

PROPULSION SYSTEM TYPE:
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" PRODUCTION CUT-OFF DATE:

INDICATE THE LAST DAY THAT THE CITY CAN PLACE ORDERS UNDER THIS
CONTRACT WITHOUT MISSING THE PRODUCTION CUT OFF DATE:

BID PRICES SHALL REMAIN FIRM FOR ALL ORDERS PLACED PRIQOR TO THIS CUT OFF
DATE. IN THE EVENT THAT CITY DOES NOT AWARD A CONTRACT PRIOR TO
PRODUCTION CUT OFF DATE, CAN BIDDER PROVIDE BID ITEMS, AT THE BID PRICE
SUBMITTED, AFTER THE PRODUCTION CUT OFF DATE? __ .

DELIVERY: Delivery will be made within calendar days after issuance of purchase order.
ITEM QUANTITY DESCRIPTION
4B 1 Each : : Dodge Ram 3500 Truck, Crew Cab, 4X4, Long

Bed, SRW, w/Camper Top and Front Bumper
w/Winch, Bucket Scats o

PRICE: $ EACH §__ TOTAL

MAKE & MODEL & YEAR Offered:

PROPULSION SYSTEM TYPE:

PRODUCTION CUT-OFF DATE:

INDICATE THE LAST DAY THAT THE CIfY CAN PLACE ORDERS UNDER THIS
CONTRACT WITHOUT MISSING THE PRODUCTION CUT OFF DATE:

BID PRICES SHALL REMAIN FIRM FOR ALL ORDERS PLACED PRIOR TO THIS CUT OFF
DATE. IN THE EVENT THAT CITY DOES NOT AWARD A CONTRACT PRIOR TO
PRODUCTION CUT OFF DATE, CAN BIDDER PROVIDE BID ITEMS, AT THE BID PRICE
SUBMITTED, AFTER THE PRODUCTION CUT OFF DATE? .

DELIVERY: Delivery will be made within calendar days after issuance of purchase order.

ITEM QUANTITY _ DESCRIPTION

4C 2 Each Dodge Ram 3500 Truck, Crew Cab, 4X4, Long
Bed, SRW, w/Camper Top and Pull-Out Bed,
Bucket Seats

PRICE: § EACH ) : TOTAL
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MAKE & MODEL & YEAR Offered:

PROPULSION SYSTEM TYPE:

PRODUCTION CUT-OFF DATE:

INDICATE THE LAST DAY THAT THE CITY CAN PLACE CRDERS UNDER THIS
CONTRACT WITHOUT MISSING THE PRODUCTION CUT OFF DATE:

BID PRICES SHALL REMAIN FIRM FOR ALL ORDERS PLACED PRIOR TG THIS CUT OFF
DATE. IN THE EVENT THAT CITY DOES NOT AWARD A CONTRACT PRIOR TO
PRODUCTION CUT OFF DATE, CAN BIDDER PROVIDE BID ITEMS, AT THE BID PRICE
SUBMITTED, AFTER THE PRODUCTION CUT OFF DATE? .

DELIVERY: Delivery will be made within calendar days after issuance of purchase order.

ITEM QUAN TITY : DESCRIPTION

4D 1 Each 1 Ton Truck, Crew Cab, Long Bed, DRW, Lift
- "~ gate : '

PRICE: §$ EACH &  TOTAL

MAKE & MODEL & YEAR Offered:

PROPULSION SYSTEM TYPE:

PRODUCTION CUT-OFF DATE:

INDICATE THE LAST DAY THAT THE CITY CAN FLACE ORDERS @NDER THIS
CONTRACT WITHOUT MISSING THE PRODUCTION CUT OFF DATE: .

BID PRICES SHALL REMAIN FIRM FOR ALL ORDERS PLACED PRIOK TO THIS CUT OFF
DATE. IN THE EVENT THAT CITY DOES NGT AWARD A CONTRACT FRIOR TO
PRODUCTION CUT OFF DATE, CAN BIDDER PROVIDE BID ITEMS, AT THE BID FRICE
SUBMITTED, AFTER THE PRODUCTION CUT OFF DATE? .

DELIVERY: Delivery will be made within calendar days after issuance of purchase order. -
ITEM . QUANTITY DESCRIPTION
4E 1 Each 1 Ton Truck, Crew Cab, 4X4, Long Bed,

DRW, Toolbox

EACH % TOTAL
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MAKE & MODEL & YEAR Offered: _

PROPULSION SYSTEM TYPE:

PRODUCTION CUT-OFF DATE:

INDICATE THE LAST DAY THAT THE CITY CAN PLACE ORDERS UNDER THIS
CONTRACT WITHOUT MISSING THE PRODUCTION CUT OFF DATE: .

BID PRICES SHALL REMAIN FIRM FOR ALL ORDERS PLACED PRIGR TC THIS CUT OFF
DATE. IN THE EVENT THAT CITY DOES NOT AWARD A CORNTEACT PRIOR TO
PRODUCTION CUT OFF DATE, CAN BIDDER PROVIDE BID ITEMS, AT THE BID PRICE
SUBMITTED, AFTER THE PRODUCTION CUT OFF DATE? .

DELIVERY: Delivery will be made within __ calendar days after issuance of purchase order.

ITEM QUANTITY DESCRIPTION

4F 1 Each : Dodge Ram 3500, Cab & Chassis, 56” cab to
axle, Crew Cab, 4x4, SRW with KUV body,
Bucket Seats

PRICE: § EACH I TOTAL

MAKE & MODEL & YEAR Offered:

PROPULSION SYSTEM TYPE:

PRODUCTION CUT-OFF DATE:

INDICATE THE LAST DAY THAT THE CITY CAN PLACE ORDERS UNDER THIS
CONTRACT WITHOUT MISSING THE PRODUCTION CUT OFF DATE:

BID PRICES SHALL REMAIN FIRM FOR ALL ORDERS PLACED FRIOR TO THIS CUT OFF
DATE. IN THE EVENT THAT CITY DOES NOT AWARD A CONTRACT PRIOR TO
PRODUCTION CUT OFF DATE, CAN BIDDER PROVIDE BID ITEMS, AT THE BID PRICE
SUBMITTED, AFTER THE PRODUCTION CUT OFF DATE? .

DELIVERY: Delivery will be made within calendar days after issuance of purchase order.
ITEM ' QUANTITY DESCRIPTION
S5A Z Each 1 Ton Truck, Crew Cab, Leng Bed, DRW,

Toolbox
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PRICE: § EACH h) TOTAL

MAKE & MODEL & YEAR Offered:

PROPULSION SYSTEM TYPE:

PRODUCTION CUT-OFF DATE:

INDICATE THE LAST DAY THAT THE CiTY CAN PLACE ORDERS UNDER THIS
CONTRACT WITHOUT MISSING THE PRODUCTION CUT OFF DATE:

BID PRICES SHALL REMAIN FIRM FOR ALL ORDERS PLACED PRIOR TO THIS CUT OF¥
DATE. TN THE EVENT THAT CITY DOES NOT AWARD A CONTRACT PRICR TO
PRODUCTION CUT OFF DATE, CAN BIDDER PROVIDE BID ITEMS, AT THE BID PRICE
SUBMITTED, AFTER THE PRODUCTION CUT OFF DATE?

DELIVERY: Delivery will be made within calendar days after issuance of purchase order.
ITEM QUANTITY ~ DESCRIPTION

5B 1 Each : 1 Ton Truck, R@giﬂar Cab, 4X4, Long Bed
PRICE: § EACH § TOTAL

MAKE & MODEL & YEAR Offered:

PROPULSION SYSTEM TYPE:

PRODUCTION CUT-OFF DATE:

INDICATE THE LAST DAY THAT THE CITY CAN PLACE ORDERS UNDER THIS
CONTRACT WITHOUT MISSING THE PRODUCTION CUT OFF DATE:

BID PRICES SHALL REMAIN FIRM FOR ALL ORDERS PLACED PRIOR TO THIS CUT OFF
DATE. IN THE EVENT THAT CITY DOES NOT AWARD A CONTRACT PRICR TO
PRODUCTION CUT OFF DATE, CAN BIDDER PROVIDE BID iTEMS, AT THE BID PRICE
SUBMITTED, AFTER THE PRODUCTION CUT OFF PATE?

DELIVERY: Delivery will be made within calendar days after issuance of purchase order.

ITEM QUANTITY DESCRIPTION
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6A 2 Each 1 Ton Cab & Chassis, Regular Cab, 60” cab to
axle, SRW, Service Body w/Telescopic Roof
and Ladder Rack

PRICE: § FEACH § TOTAL

MAKE & MODEL & YEAR Offered:

PROPULSION SYSTEM TYPE:

PRODUCTION CUT-OFF DATE:

YDICATE THE LAST DAY THAT THE CITY CAN PLACE ORDERS UNDER THIS
CONTRACT WITHOUT MISSING THE PRODUCTION CUT OFF DATE:

I

BID PRICES SHALL REMAIN FIRM FOR ALL ORDERS PLACED PRIOR TO THIS CUT OFF
DATE. IN THE EVENT THAT CITY DOES NOT AWARD A CONTRACT PRIOR TO
PRODUCTION CUT GFF DATE, CAN BIDDER FROVIDE Bii» ITEMS, AT THE Bl PRICE
SUBMITTED, AFTER THE PRODUCTION CUT OFF DATE? .

DELIVERY: Delivery will be made within calendar days after issuance of purchase order.

ITEM QUANTITY _ DESCRIPTION

6B ' 1 Each 1 Ton Cab & Chassis, Regular Cab, 60” cab to
axle chassis, SRW, Service Body w/Ladder
Rack

PRICE: $ EACH § TOTAL

MAKE & MODEL & YEAR Offered:

PROPULSION SYSTEM TYPE:

PRODUCTION CUT-OFF DATE:

INDICATE THE LAST DAY THAT THE CITY CAN PLACE ORDERS UNDER THIS
CONTRACT WITHOUT MISSING THE PRODUCTION CUT OFF DATE:

BID PRICES SHALY, REMAIN FIRM FOR ALL ORDERS PLACED PRIOR TO THIS CUT OFF
DATE. IN THE EVENT THAT CITY DOES NOT AWARD A CONTRACT PRIOR TO
PRODUCTION CUT OFF DATE, CAN BIDDER PROVIDE BID ITEMS, AT THE BID PRICE
SUBMITTED, AFTER THE PRODUCTION CUT OFF DATE? .

DELIVERY: Delivery will be made within calendar days after issuance of purchase order.
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ITEM QUANTITY DESCRIPTION

6C 1 Each 1 Ton Cab & Chassis, Regular Cab, 60” cab to
ax)e chassis, SRW, Service Body W/Pipe Rack

: $ EACH § TOTAL

MAKE & MODEL & YEAR Offered:

PROPULSION SYSTEM TYPE:

"PRODUCTION CUT-OFF DATE:

INDICATE THE LAST DAY THAT THE CITY CAN PLACE ORDERS UNDER THIS
CONTRACT WITHOUT MISSING THE PRODUCTION CUT OFF DATE:

" BID PRICES SHALL REMAIN FIRM FOR ALL ORDERS PLACED PRIOR TO THIS CUT OTFF

DATE. IN THE EVENT THAT CITY DOES NOT AWARD A CONTRACT PRIOR TG
PRODUCTION CUT OFF DATE, CAN BIDDER PRGVIDE BID ITEMS, AT THE BID PRICE
SUBMITTED, AFTER THE PRODUCTION CUT OFF DATE? . '

DELIVERY: Delivery will be made within calendar days after issuance of purchase order.
ITEM QUANTITY DESCRIPTION
TA 3 Each 1 Ton Truck, Crew Cab, 60” cab to axle, 4X4,

DRW, 9° Platform Body W/Tool boxes

PRICE: § EACH $ ‘ TOTAL

MAKE & MODEL & YEAR Offered:

PROPULSION SYSTEM TYPE:

PRODUCTION CUT-OFF DATE:

INDICATE THE LAST DAY THAT THE CITY CAN PLACE ORDERS UNDER THIS
CONTRACT WITHOUT MISSING THE PRODUCTION CUT OFF DATE:

RID PRICES SHALL REMAIN FIRM FOR ALL ORDERS PLACED PRIOR TC THIS CUT OFF
DATE. IN THE EVENT THAT CITY DOES NOT AWARD A CONTRACT PRIOR TO
PRODUCTION CUT OFF DATE, CAN BIDDER PROVIDE BID ITEMS, AT THE BID PRICE
SUBMITTED, AFTER THE PRODUCTION CUT OFF DATE? .

DELIVERY: Delivery will be made within calendar days after issuance of purchase order.
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ITEM

7B

PRICE: §

QUANTITY DESCRIPTION

2 Each , Minimum 19,500 GVWR, Regular Cab, 84”
cab to axle, 4X4, DRW, 14’ {t Platform Body
W/Herbicide Sprayer

EACH $_ TOTAL

MAKE & MODEL & YEAR Offered:

PROPULSION SYSTEM TYPE:

PRODUCTION CUT-OFF DATE:

INDICATE THE LAST DAY THAT THE CITY CAN FPLACE ORDERS UNDER THIS
CONTRACT WITHOUT MISSING THE PRODUCTION CUT OFF DATE:

BID PRICES SHALL REMAIN FIRM FOR ALL ORDERS PLACED PRIOR TO THIS CUT OFF
DATE. IN THE EVENT THAT CITY DOES NOT AWARD A CONTRACT PRIOR TO
PRODUCTION CUT OFF DATE, CAN BIDDER PROVIDE EiD ITEMS, AT THE BID PRICE

SUBMITTED, AFTER THE PRODUCTION CUT OFF BATE?

DELIVERY: Delivery will be made within " calendar days after issuance of purchase order.
ITEM QUANTITY DESCRIPTION
7C 1 Each 1 Ton Truck, Crew €Cab, 60” cab to axle,

PRICE: §

MAKE & MODEL & YEAR Offered:

PROPULSION SYSTEM TYPE:

DRW, W/ 9’ Stake Bed

EACH - & \ TOTAL

PRODUCTION CUT-OFF DATE:

INDICATE THE LAST DAY THAT THE CITY CAN PLACE ORDERS UNDER THIS
CONTRACT WITHOUT MISSING THE PRODUCTION CUT OFF DATE:

BID PRICES SHALL REMAIN FIRM FOR ALL ORDERS PLACED PRIOR TO THIS CUT OFF
DATE. IN THE EVENT THAT CITY DOES NOT AWARD A CONTRACY PRIOR TO
PRODUCTION CUT OFF DATE, CAN BIDDER PROVIDE BID ITEMS, AT THE BID PRICE

SUBMITTED, AFTER THE PRODUCTION CUT OFF DATE?
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DELIVERY: Delivery will be made within calendar days after issuance of purchase order.

ITEM QUANTITY : DESCRIPTION

D 1 Each 1 Ton Truck, Regular Cab, 60” cab to axle,
DRW, w/ 9” Stake Bed

PRICE: § EACH b TOTAL

MAKE & MODEL & YEAR Offered:

PROPULSION SYSTEM TYPE:

PRODUCTION CUT-OFF DATE:

INDICATE THE LAS"E‘ DAY THAT THE CITY CAN PLACE CORDERS UNDER THIS
CONTRACT WITHOUT MISSING TEE PRODUCTION CUT OFF DATE:

BID PRICES SHALL REMAIN FIRM FOR ALL ORDERS PLACED PRIOR TO THIS CUT OFF
DATE. TN THE EVENT THAT CITY DOES NOT AWARD A CONTRACT PEIOR TO
PRODUCTION CUT OFF DATE, CAN BIDDER PROVIDE BID ITEMS, AT THE BID PRICE
SUBMITTED, AFTER THE PRODUCTION CUT CGFF DATE? .

DELIVERY: Delivery will be made within calendar days after issuance of purchase order
ITEM QUANTITY DESCRIPTION
TE 1 Each 1 Ton Truck, Regular Cab, 60” cab to axle,

DRW, w/ 9 Stake Bed W/Liftgate

PRICE: § BEACH $ : TOTAL

MAKE & MODEL & YEAR Offered:

PROPULSION SYSTEM TYPE:

PRODUCTION CUT-OFF DATE:

INDICATE THE LAST DAY THAT THE CITY CAN PLACE ORDERS UNDER THIS
CONTRACT WITHOUT MISSING THE PRODUCTION CUT GFF DATE:

BID PRICES SHALL REMAIN FIRM FOR ALL ORDERS PLACED PRIOR TO THIS CUT OFF
DATE. IN THE EVENT THAT CITY DOGES NOT AWARD A CONTRACT FRIOR TO
18



PRODUCTION CUT OFF DATE, CAN BIDDER PROVIDE BID ITEMS, AT THE BID PRICE |
SUBMITTED, AFTER THE PRODUCTION CUT OFF DATE? .

DELIVERY: Delivery will be made within calendar days after issuance of purchase order.
ITEM QUANTITY DESCRIPTION
7F 1 Kach 1 Ton Truck, Regular Cab, 60” cab to axle,

DRW, w/ 9” Platform Body, Tool Boxes

PRICE: §__ EACH § TOTAL

MAKE & MODEL & YEAR Offered:

PROPULSION SYSTEM TYPE:

PRODUCTION CUT-OFF DATE:

INDICATE THE LAST DAY THAT THE CITY CAN PLACE ORDERS UNDER THIS
CONTRACT WITHOUT MISSING THE PRODUCTION CUT OFF DATE:

BID PRICES SHALL REMAIN FIRM FOR ALL ORDERS PLACED PRIOR TO THIS CUT OFF
DATE. IN THE EVENT THAT CITY DOES NOT AWARD A CONTRACT PRIOR TO
PRGBUCTION CUT OFF DATE, CAN BIDDER PROVIDE BID ITEMS, AT THE BID PRICE
SUBMITTED, AFTER THE PRODUCTION CUT OFF BATE? .

DELIVERY: Delivery will be made within calendar days after issuance of purchase order.
ITEM QUANTITY . DESCRIPTION

8 1 Each © Minimum 15,000 Ibs. GVWR, 84” cab to axle,
' Cab & Chassis, Minimuwm 36ft. Aerial Vehicle
with service body

PRICE: § EACH $ TOTAL

MAKE & MODEL & YEAR Offered:

PROPULSION SYSTEM TYPE:

PRODUCTION CUT-OFF DATE:

INDICATE THE LAST DAY THAT THE CITY CAN PLACE ORDERS UNDER THIS
CONTRACT WITHOUT MiSSING THE PRODUCTION CUT OFF DATE:
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BID PRICES SHALL REMAIN FIRM FOR ALL ORDERS PLACED PRIOR TO THIS CUT OFF
DATE. IN THE EVENT THAT CITY DOES NOT AWARD A CONTRACT PRIOR TO
PRODUCTION CUT OFF DATE, CAN BIDDER PROVIDE BID ITEMS, AT THE BID PRICE
SUBMITTED, AFTER THE PRODUCTION CUT OFF DATE?

DELIVERY: Delivery will be made within calendar days after issuance of purchase order
ITEM ~ QUANTITY DESCRIPTION

9 1 Each - Step Van, Minimum 14,000 GVWR
PRICE: § EACH § TOTAL

MAKE & MODEL & YEAR Offered:

PROPULSION SYSTEM TYPE:

PRODUCTION CUT-OFF DATE:

INDICATE THE LAST DAY THAT THE CITY CAN PLACE ORDEIRS UNDER THIS
CONTRACT WITHOUT MISEING THE PRODUCTION CUT OFF DATH:

RID PRICES SHALL REMAIN FIRM FOR ALL ORDERS PLACED PRIOR TO THIS CUT OFF
DATE. IN THE EVENT THAT CITY DGES NOT AWARD A CONTRACT PRIOCR TO
PRODUCTION CUT OFF DATE, CAN BIDDER PROVIDE BID ITEMS, AT THE BID PRICE
SUBMITTED, AFTER THE PRODUCTION CUT OFF DATE?

DELIVERY: Delivery will be made within calendar days after issnance of purchase erder.
ITEM QUANTITY DESCRIPTION
10A 1 Each Minimum 19,000 GVWR Cab & Chassis

Truck with 84 cab to axle, Regular cab, 4x2,
Dual Rear Wheels, with Service Body

PRICE: § EACH $ TOTAL

MAKE & MODEL & YEAR Offered:

PROPULSION SYSTEM TYPE:

PRODUCTION CUT-OFF DATE:

INDICATE THE LAST DAY THAT THE CITY CAN PLACE ORDERS UNDER THIS
CONTRACT WITHOUT MISSING THE PRODUCTION CUT OFF DATE:
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BID PRICES SHALL REMAIN FIRM FOR ALL ORDERS PLACED PRIOR TO THIS CUT OFF
DATE. IN THE EVENT THAT CITY DOES NOT AWARD A CONTRACT PRIOR TO
PRODUCTION CUT OFF DATE, CAN BIDDER PROVIDE BID ITEMS, AT THE BID PEICE
SUBMITTED, AFTER THE PRODUCTION CUT OFF DATE?

DELIVERY: Deliverv will be made within _calendar days after issuance of purchase order.
ITEM QUANTITY DESCRIPTION
108 2 Each Minimum 19,000 GVWR Cab & Chassis

Truck with 60” cab to axle, Crew Cab, 4x2,
Dual Rear Wheels, 9’ Flatbed '

PRICE: $ EACH g TOTAL

MAKE & MODEL & YEAR Offered:

PROPULSION SYSTEM TYPE:

PRODUCTION CUT-OFF DATE:

INDICATE THE LAST DAY THAT THE CITY CAN PLACE ORDERS UNDER THIES
CONTRACT WITHOUT MISSING THE PR@@UCTI@N CUT OFF DATE:

BID PRICES SHALL REMAIN FIRM FOR ALL GRDERS PLACED PRIORTO THIS CUT OFF
DATE. IN THE EVENT THAT CITY DOES NOT AWARD A CONTRACT PRIOR TO
PRODUCTION CUT OFF DATE, CAN BIDDER PROVIDE BID ITEMS, AT THE BID PRICE
SUBMITTED, AFTER THE PRODUCTION CUT OFF DATE?

DELIVERY: Delivery will be made within calendar days after issuance of purchase order.
ITEM QUANTITY DESCRIPTION

11 1 Each Minimuam 13,000 GYWR, Van, 15 passenger
PRICE: § . EACH $ TOTAL

MAKE & MODEL & YEAR Offered:

PROPULSION SYSTEM TYPE:

PRODUCTION CUT-OFF DATE:

INDICATE THE LAST DAY THAT THE CITY CAN PLACE ORDERS UNDER THIS
CONTRACT WITHOUT MISSING THE PRODUCTION CUT OFF DATE:
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BID PRICES SEALL REMAIN FIRM FOR ALL ORDEES PLACED PRIOR TO THIS CUT OFF
DATE. IN THE EVENT THAT CITY DOES NOT AWARD A CONTRACT PRIOR TO
PRODUCTION CUT OFF DATE, CAN BIDDER PRGVIDE BID ITEMS, AT THE BID PRICE
SUBMITTED, AFTER THE PRODUCTION CUT OFF DATE?

DELIVERY: Delivery will be made within calendar days after issuance 0f purchase order.
ITEM QUANTITY DESCRIPTION
12 ' 5Each Minimum 13,000 GVWR, Van, 12 passenger

PRICE: $ EACH § ' TOTAL

MAKE & MODEL & YEAR Offered:

PROPULSION SYSTEM TYPE:

PRODUCTION CUT-OFF DATE:

IN?)?%:&TE_ THE LAST DAY THAT THE CITY CAN PLACE ORDERS UNDER THIS
CONTRACT WITHCUT MISSING THE PRODUCTION CUT OFF DATE: -

BID PRICES SHALL REMAIN FIRM FOR ALL ORDERS PLACED FRIOR TO THIS CUT OFF
DATE. IN THE EVENT THAT CITY DOES NOT AWARD A CONTRACT PRIOR TO
PRODUCTION CUT OFF DATE, CAN BIDDER PROVIDE BID ITEMS, AT THE BID PRICE
SURMITTED, AFTER THE PRODUCTICN CUT OFF DATE?

DELIVERY: Delivery will be made within calendar days after issuance of purchase order.
ITEM QUANTITY DESCRIPTION

13 2 Each ' Minimum GVWR 13,000 Ibs. Van, Cargo
PRICE: $ TACH $ TOTAL

MAKE & MODEL & YEAR Offered:

PROPULSION SYSTEM TYPE:

PRODUCTION CUT-OFF DATE:

INDICATE THE LAST DAY THAT THE CITY CAN PLACE ORDERS UNDER THIS
CONTRACT WITHOUT MISSING THE PRODUCTION CUT OFF DATE:
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BID PRICES SHALL REMAIN FIRM FOR ALL ORDERS PLACED PRIOR TO THIS CUT OFF
DATE. IN THE EVENT THAT CITY DOES NOT AWARD A CONT T PRIOR TO
PRODUCTION CUT OFF DATE, CAN BIDDER PROVIDE BID ITEMS, AT THE BID PRICE
SUBMITTED, AFTER THE PRODUCTION CUT OFF DATE?

DELIVERY: Delivery will be made within calendar days after issuance esf purchase order.

**THIS ADDENDUM MUST BE SIGNED AND RETURNED WITH THE BID PACKAGE**

Dnsé Gkl

Denise D. Gallegos, C.P.M., CPPB
Purchasing Administrator
Purchasing & General Services Department

Date

Company Name
Address
City/State/Zip Code

Signature
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